Politsei- ja Piirivalveamet

From: James@frontiervectors.com

Sent: teisipaev, 12. marts 2024 13:06

To: Politsei- ja Piirivalveamet; meeli.hunt@tallinnlv.ee
Subject: Role Playing Exercises

Good Day Tallinn City Police,

My name is James Acuna, director of the Estonian company, Frontier Vectors OU. From 16-17 March 2024, we will
be holding an executive seminar in Tallinn (old town) with real life exercises (street exercises) on the morning of 16
March from 0900-0945, and 17 March 0900-1245 in and around Old Town Tallinn. These exercises teach our 9
students how to react when they are presented with criminal/ terrorist or weird activity on the streets and as such
we have several role players (actors) playing the role of criminals or terrorists. In fact no one is in any danger
whatsoever and each scenario is carefully crafted and supervised. Each of our actors and role players will carry a
blue card explaining their participation in the exercise. If you should have any questions please contact me directly
at 53671607. We conducted another training in September 2023 and notified you of that exercise too. There were
no issues the last time.

Tere paevast Tallinna Linnapolitsei

Minu nimi on James Acuna, Eesti ettevotte Frontier Vectors OU direktor. 16.-17.03.2024 viime 16. martsi hommikul
kell 0900-0945 ja 17. martsil 0900-1245 vanalinnas ja selle Iahiimbruses Tallinnas (vanalinnas) juhtide seminari
pariselu harjutustega (tdnavaharjutused). Tallinn. Need harjutused Gpetavad meie Uheksale dpilasele, kuidas
reageerida, kui neile ndidatakse tanavatel kriminaalset/terroristlikku v3i veidrat tegevust ning seet&ttu on meil mitu
rollimangijat (naitlejat), kes mangivad kurjategijate vi terroristide rolli. Tegelikult ei ole keegi ohus ja iga
stsenaarium on hoolikalt koostatud ja jarelevalve all. Iga meie néitleja ja rolliméngija kannab endas sinist kaarti, mis
selgitab nende Gppusel osalemist. Kiisimuste korral vétke minuga otse (ihendust numbril 53671607. Viisime 2023.
aasta septembris labi veel (ihe koolituse ja teavitasime teid ka sellest harjutusest. Eelmisel korral probleeme polnud.

Sincerely,
James Acuna
Director

@James Acuna
‘#FVRE%% Managing Director
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